







# TABLE OF CONTENTS

### Round Two

| National Partnership for Action to End  Health Disparities (NPA)  |
|---|
| Ohio's Response to the NPA (2016)   |
| Summit County Public Health Office of Minority Health   |
| Geographic Scope (2016)   |
| Demographic Profile of Summit County and Akron (2016)   |
| Health Disparities in Summit County (2016) 4  |
| Local Conversations on Minority Health (2016).       5         Phase I (2016)       5         Phase II (2016)       5 |
| Health Disparity Reduction Plan (2016) 5-6  |
| Participants (2016)   |
| Office of Minority Health Advisory Board (2016)   |
| Round One   |
| National Partnership for Action to End  Health Disparities (NPA)  |
| Ohio's Response to the NPA (2011)   |
| Summit County Public Health Office of Minority Health (2011)  |
| Geographic Scope (2011)   |
| Demographic Profile of Summit County and Akron (2011)   |
| Health Disparities in Summit County (2011)  |
| Local Conversations on Minority Health Round II (2011)  |
| Health Disparity Reduction Plan (2011)  |
| Participants (2011)   |
| Office of Minority Health Advisory Board (2011)   |

# The National Partnership for Action to End Health Disparities

Spearheaded by the Office of Minority Health, the National Partnership for Action to End Health Disparities (NPA) was established to mobilize a national, comprehensive, community-driven, and sustained approach to combating health disparities and to move the nation forward in achieving health equity.

Through a series of Community Voices and Regional Conversations meetings, NPA sought input from community leaders and representatives professional, business, government, and academic sectors to establish the priorities and goals for national action. The result is the National Stakeholder Strategy for Achieving Health Equity, a roadmap that provides a common set of goals and objectives for eliminating health disparities through cooperative and strategic actions of stakeholders around the country.

Concurrent with the NPA process, federal agencies coordinated health governmental disparity reduction planning through a Federal Inter-agency Health Equity Team, representatives including of Department of Health and Human Services (HHS) and eleven other cabinetlevel departments. resulting product is the HHS Action Plan to Reduce Racial and Ethnic Health Disparities, launched simultaneously with the NPA National Stakeholder Strategy in 2011. The HHS plan outlines goals, strategies, and actions HHS will take to reduce health disparities among racial and ethnic minorities. Both documents can be found on the Office of Minority Health web page at

http://minorityhealth.hhs.gov/npa/.

### Ohio's Response to the NPA

In support of the NPA, the Ohio Commission on Minority Health (OCMH), an autonomous state agency created in 1987 to address health disparities and improve the health of minority popula-tions in Ohio, sponsored a statewide initiative to help guide health equity efforts at the local and state levels.

In Phase I of this initiative, OCMH sponsored a series of nineteen Local Conversations on Minority Health throughout the state. The purpose of these gatherings was to carry out community-wide discussions on local health disparities in which health needs could be identified and prioritized from the community's perspective, and strategies could be generated toward local action plans to address minority health needs. Sixteen of the Local Conversations were geographicallybased and were held in the state's large and small urban regions. In addition, three statewide ethnic health coalitions convened ethnic-specific Local Conversations for Latino, Asian American, and Native American groups which brought in representatives from these populations across the state.

In Phase II, the Local Conversations communities continued broad-based dialogue on health disparities and refined their local action plans. The Summit County Health Disparity Reduction Plan, now under the direction of the Summit County Public Health Office of Minority Health, described in this document is a result of this process.





# **Summit County Public Health Office of Minority Health**

The Local Conversations on Minority Health were facilitated by the Summit County Office of Minority Health (SCOMH) at Summit County Public Health (SCPH). The SCOMH was established in 2007 to build local infrastructure to support community engagement in reducing health disparities among racial and ethnic minority groups.

Like other Local Offices of Minority Health the SCPH Office of Minority Health is charged with achieving objectives related to four core competency areas:

- •Monitor and report health status of minority populations.
- •Inform, educate, and empower people.
- •Mobilize community partnerships and actions.
- •Develop policies and plans to support health efforts.

### Geographic Scope

The geographic scope of this project is Summit County, with particular emphasis on the city of Akron. Summit County, the 5th most populous urban region in the state, is located in Northeastern Ohio and has an estimated 2015 population of 541,968. Akron is the county seat and the largest city with a 2014 estimated population of 197,859—approximately 36% of the county's population.

# Demographic Profile of Summit County and Akron

Summit County is racially/ethnically diverse and Akron's population reflects even greater diversity..

# Racial/Ethnic Composition of Summit County, 2014 and Akron, 2011

| Racial/Ethnic<br>Category         | Summt<br>County | City of<br>Akron |
|-----------------------------------|-----------------|------------------|
| Caucasian                         | 80.6%           | 62.2%            |
| African American                  | 14.4%           | 31.5%            |
| American Indian/<br>Alaska Native | .2%             | .2%              |
| Asian American                    | 2.2%            | 2.1%             |
| Hispanic/Latino                   | 1.6%            | 2.1%             |
| Two or more races                 | 2.1%            | 3.2%             |

Poverty rates for the county (13.4%) fall slightly below state rates (15.8%) but are substantially higher for the city of Akron at 26.7%.

The 2014 American Community Survey found that 14.8% of Summit County adults living below 138% of the poverty level were uninsured, as were 4.4% of those living at 200% or more of the poverty level. Educational attainment levels also correlated with being uninsured for Summit County residents. A total of 14% of Summit County adults age 25 and over with a high school diploma or less education lacked health insurance. However, the uninsured rate educational levels decreased as increased. For Summit County residents with a Bachelor's degree or higher education only 3.7% were uninsured.

# Health Disparities in Summit County

Minority groups living in Summit County and the city of Akron face significant health disparities. Overall, in the 2013 Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance Survey (BRFSS), African Americans in Summit County were 1.6 times more likely to report being in fair or poor health than whites (32.1% versus 20.4%). There are also health disparities evident in particular diseases or other healthproblems.

#### **Diabetes**

Ohio death certificate data from the years 2000-2015 shows that diabetes killed African American males in Summit County at a much higher rate than their white counterparts. The ageadjusted mortality rate for diabetes for African American males in Summit County was 49.8 per 100,000 compared to 25.3 per 100,000 for white males. In addition, 2013 BRFSS data shows that African-Americans (of both genders) were 1.7 times as likely to have been diagnosed with diabetes as whites (15.1% verses 9.0%).

#### High Blood Pressure

In Summit County, African-Americans were diagnosed with hypertension 1.5 times more than whites (36.6% versus 24.3%). Unemployed persons were 1.5 times more likely to have been diagnosed with blood pressure compared to full-time workers (32.9% versus 21.6%). Individuals who described themselves as having poor health were 2.3 times more likely than those who reported their health status as good, very good, or excellent health (49.7% versus 21.6%).

#### Homicide

Homicide is the leading cause of death for young African Americans in Ohio. This was also true in Summit County as death certificate data for 2000-2015 shows that African American males had the highest rates of homicide in Summit County with 44.7 per 100,000 compared to white males with a rate of 2.8 per 100,000.

### Obesity

Data from the 2013 BRFSS also shows that African Americans were 1.2 times more likely to be overweight or obese as compared to Caucasians/whites (74.9% verses 61.4%).

#### **Data Sources**

Sources of demographic data: American Community Survey, 2014; data can be downloaded at: http://factfinder.census.gov/faces/nav/jsf/pages/index.xhtml.

2013 Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance Survey; county-level data can be downloaded at: https://chronicdata.cdc.gov/health-area/ behavioral-risk-factors.

Ohio death certificate data; county-level data can be downloaded at the Ohio

Public Health Information Warehouse: http://publicapps.odh.ohio.gov/EDW/DataCatalog.

# Summit County Local Conversations on Minority Health Round II

The Local Conversations on Minority Health in Summit County were carried out in two phases.

#### Phase I

first The phase of the Local Conversation- Round II was held in January and February 2016. There were five small groups convened to discuss five specific questions. During the five group sessions the attendees worked to identify: 1). resources in Summit County to stay or become healthy 2). available resources related to minority health 3). what in the community prevents optimal health 4). contributing factors to health disparities 5). ways to reduce health disparities. Each group had a facilitator and a scribe. The responses were collected and compiled into categories based on frequency of responses.

#### Phase II

The second phase of the Local Conversation on Minority Health was held on March 21, 2016. There were 50 participants who designed the framework on how to reduce health disparities. There was one facilitator and one scribe. The group was asked to identify and discuss what progress has been made in The needs and strategies identified with the four needs identified in the first 2011 Local Conversation report. Then, feedback from the 2016 Phase I Local Conversations was presented to the group. Finally, the group was asked to identify what was missing, the gaps, and any needs that have not been identified. This process serves as the basis for the Health Disparity Reduction Plan for Summit County.

### **Health Disparity Reduction Plan**

The four needs below were identified in 2011. during the 2016 local conversation phase II, partners identified the progress made for each need.

#### **Need #1:**

# Improved collaboration and coordination among organizations serving minorities.

#### **PROGRESS:**

- Affordable Care Act and Medicaid expansion.
- Summit County Pathways HUB
- Minority Health Roundtable merged with the Office of Minority Health
- Diversification of services related to health

#### **Need #2:**

### Better education and communication and improved marketing with the public.

#### PROGRESS:

- -Adoption of Community Health Workers model
- -Usage of social media

#### Need #3

# Increased funding for minority health services

#### **PROGRESS:**

- Affordable Care Act
- Mental health counseling in Akron Public Schools and charter schools.
- YMCA Diabetes Prevention Program
- Pathways Hub for infant mortality and chronic illness in the future
- New federally qualified health center locations through AxessPointe, Inc.

#### Need #4

# Improved stakeholder buy-in for the population served and the agencies PROGRESS:

- Translated brochures in all relevant languages
- Health in All Policies report and passage of city/ county charter
- Major support from pastors and faith based initiatives

#### Areas of Need

- 1. Recognition of Gun Violence as a Public Health issue and priority.
- 2. Communications between agencies to share information.
- **3.** Provide education and awareness on health risks of flavored tobacco.
- **4.** Establish a learning community by developing monthly conference calls.
- 5. Health education regarding current and incoming refugees.
- **6.** Understanding the culture of poverty.
- 7. Establish a neighborhood mobile resource center and leave educational materials in the door of residents homes.
- **8.** Increase the number of health advocates and navigators in the community.
- **9.** Increase collaboration among programs.
- **10.** Increase access to financial literacy education.
- **11.** Education, prevention, intervention, and treatment for drug and alcohol abuse.
- 12. Empower residents to have their own voice and create an understanding of individual responsibility.
- **13.**Increase accessibility of transportation.
- **14.** Engage employers to train and increase cultural competency for entire staff.
- **15.** Engage the community on all public health initiatives.

#### Conclusion

Summit County health and social service providers value collaboration. Existing collaborative opportunities such as Minority Health Month activities provide a framework for partnership. Future opportunities for instance the Summit County Pathways HUB will increase accessibility to allow clients the ease of navigating through the healthcare system.

The community suggested creating a strategic plan to 1). increase outreach into neighborhoods 2). create a coordinated marketing plan with an emphasis on social media 3). address the complex issue of transportation and 4). implement plan to hire more Community Health Workers to work directly with under-served populations.

Areas of focus:

- 1). Infant Mortality
- 2). Violence
- 3). Oral Health
- 4). Prenatal Care

Data compiled and prepared by:

Terry Albanese, PhD City of Akron Mayor's Office

Report written by:

Monique C. Harris, MSW, LSW Summit County Public Health Office of Minority Health

## 7

### **Participants**

The following individuals participated in the 2016 Local Conversation on Minority Health:

**Radha Adhikari**, International Institute of Akron

**Taba Aleem**, Planned Parenthood of Greater Ohio

**Nelson Isaac Baez**, Battered Women's Shelter of Summit and Medina Counties

John Arnold, UhCAN Ohio Timothy Berlin, CareSource Sharon Banks, Mountain of the Lord Church

**Ginger Baylor**, U. S. Representative Marcia Fudge's Office

Roula Braidy, Akron Children's Hospital Charlotte Burrell, Community Resident Rebecca Callahan, CANAPI

**Ayana Comrie**, Summit County Reentry Network

Marie Curry, Community Legal Aid Natasha Curtis, Certified Healthcare Interpreter

Jane Dancy, Mount Calvary Baptist

**Darrita Davis**, Akron Organizing Collaborative

**Robert Dejournett**, Summa Health Systems

**Resheta Eggleston**, Akron Metropolitan Housing Authority

**Michael Evans**, Cleveland Clinic Akron General

**Kathy Frank**, AxessPointe Community Health Center

Karen Frantz, Summa Health Systems LaTevis Greenwood, Community Resident

**Monique C. Harris**, Summit County Public Health

**Sue Hobson,** Cleveland Clinic Akron General

**Monita James**, Mountain of the Lord Church

**Devoe Johnson**, United Way of Summit County

**Leah Jones**, U.S. Senator Sherrod Brown's Office

**Angel Komine**, AxessPointe Community Health Center

**Frances Ladd**, Summit County Department of Job and Family Services

**Sierjie Lash**, Akron Fire Department **Greta Lax**, ARI- AHEC

**Jerome Learson**, Cleveland Clinic/ Akron General

LaTonya Lewis, Akron Children's Hospital JT Lively, Community Legal Aid Monique Mason, Akron-Summit County Library

Joshua Morgan, CANAPI

Amanda Morris, Community Legal Aid Eugene Norris, Charisma Community Connection

David Parker, Zion Faith Fellowship Melody Parkman, Akron Pregnancy Services Christopher Richardson, AxessPointe Community Health Center

**Tiffanie Riggs**, Paramount Advantage **Arona Sanford**, Urban Ounce of Prevention **Phoebe Skipper**, Akron Metropolitan Housing Authority

**Shaleeta Smith**, Summit County Public Health

**Shelia Smith**, Summit County Community Partnership

Danielle Thompson, CareSource Simone Walton, Community Resident Visobe Welch, REEP Evaluator Cheryl Wesley Tanner, Minority Behavioral Health Group

# Office of Minority Health Advisory Council

The Local Conversations on Minority Health would not have been possible without the commitment and hard work from the Office of Minority Health Advisory Council members. This dedicated group of people assists the Office of Minority Health by offering guidance and through the sharing of their experiences.

|   | Notes |      |      |
|---|-------|------|------|
|   |       |      |      |
|   |       |      |      |
|   |       |      |      |
|   |       |      | <br> |
|   |       | <br> | <br> |
|   |       |      |      |
|   |       |      |      |
|   |       |      |      |
|   |       |      |      |
|   |       |      |      |
|   |       |      |      |
|   |       |      |      |
|   |       | <br> | <br> |
|   |       |      |      |
|   |       |      |      |
| • |       |      |      |
|   |       |      |      |
|   |       |      |      |
|   |       |      |      |
|   |       |      |      |
|   |       |      |      |
|   |       | <br> | <br> |
|   |       |      | <br> |
|   |       |      |      |

# **Round One**

The Summit County Local Office of Minority Health conducted a series of Local Conversations in Summit County in 2011. The Local Conversations held in 2011 were considered Round One.

# The National Partnership for Action to End Health Disparities

Spearheaded by the Office of Minority Health, the National Partnership for Action to End Health Disparities (NPA) was established to mobilize a national, comprehensive, community-driven, and sustained approach to combating health disparities and to move the nation forward in achieving health equity. Through a series of Community Voices and Regional Conversations meetings, NPA sought input from community leaders and representatives from professional, business, government, and academic sectors to establish the priorities and goals for national action. The result is the National Stakeholder Strategy for Achieving Health Equity, a roadmap that provides a common set of goals and objectives for eliminating health disparities through cooperative and strategic actions of stakeholders around the country.

Concurrent with the NPA process, federal agencies coordinated governmental health disparity reduction planning through a Federal Interagency Health Equity Team, including representatives of the Department of Health and Human Services (HHS) and eleven other cabinetlevel departments. The resulting product is the HHS Action Plan to Reduce Racial and Ethnic Health Disparities, launched simultaneously with the NPA National Stakeholder Strategy in 2011. The HHS plan outlines goals, strategies, and actions HHS will take to reduce health disparities among racial and ethnic minorities. Both documents can be found on the Office of Minority Health web page at http://minorityhealth.hhs.gov/npa/.

# Ohio's Response to the NPA

In support of the NPA, the Ohio Commission on Minority Health (OCMH), an autonomous state agency created in 1987 to address health disparities and improve the health of minority populations in Ohio, sponsored a statewide initiative to help guide health equity efforts at the local and state levels.

In Phase I of this initiative, OCMH sponsored a series of nineteen Local Conversations on Minority Health throughout the state. The purpose of these gatherings was to carry out community-wide discussions on local health disparities in which health needs could be identified and prioritized from the community's perspective, and strategies could be generated toward local action plans to address minority health needs. Sixteen of the Local Conversations were geographically-based and were held in the state's large and small urban regions. In addition, three statewide ethnic health coalitions convened ethnic-specific Local Conversations for Latino, Asian American, and Native American groups which brought in representatives from these populations across the state.

In Phase II, the Local Conversations communities continued broad-based dialogues on health disparities and refined their local action plans. The Summit County Health Disparity Reduction Plan, now under the direction of the Summit County Public Health Office of Minority Health, described in this document is a result of this process.



# Summit County Public Health Office of Minority Health

The Local Conversations on Minority Health were facilitated by the Akron Office of Minority Health (AOMH), a division of the Akron County Health Department. The AOMH was established in 2007 to build local infrastructure to support community engagement in reducing health disparities among minority groups. In 2011 the Akron Health Department and the Summit County Health District (now Summit County Public Health, SCPH) merged and the AOMH became the Summit County Public Health Office of Minority Health. Like other Local Offices of Minority Health the SCPH Office of Minority Health is charged with achieving objectives related to four core competency areas:

- · Monitor and report health status of minority populations.
- · Inform, educate, and empower people.
- · Mobilize community partnerships and actions.
- · Develop policies and plans to support health efforts.

### **Geographic Scope**

The geographic scope of this project is Summit County, with particular emphasis on the city of Akron. Summit County, the 5th most populous urban region in the state, is located in Northeastern Ohio and has an estimated 2010 population of 542,899. Akron is the county seat and the largest city with a 2011 estimated population of 199,110—approximately 37% of the county's population.

# Demographic Profile of Summit County and Akron

Summit County is racially/ethnically diverse and Akron's population reflects even greater diversity.

# Racial/Ethnic Composition of Summit County and Akron, 2011

| Racial/Ethnic<br>Category         | Summit<br>County | City of<br>Akron |
|-----------------------------------|------------------|------------------|
| Caucasian                         | 80.6%            | 62.2%            |
| African American                  | 14.4%            | 31.5%            |
| American Indian/<br>Alaska Native | .2%              | .2%              |
| Asian American                    | 2.2%             | 2.1%             |
| Hispanic/Latino                   | 1.6%             | 2.1%             |
| Two or more races                 | 2.1%             | 3.2%             |

Poverty rates for the county (13.8%) fall slightly below state rates (14.2%) but are substantially higher for the city of Akron at 23.9%.

The minority community in Summit County and Akron face barriers when accessing and paying for health care. A report created by the Summit County Health District titled, Health Profile of Summit County: Results From the 2008 Ohio Family Health Survey identified that African American were 1.8 times more likely than whites to be without health insurance. Asians living in Summit County were 2.8 times more likely to be uninsured than those statewide. For African American between the ages of 18 to 64 living in Summit County, 30.5 % lacked health insurance compared to 27.7% in the state for the same age group. The disparity was even greater for Asians ages 18 to 64 living in Summit County because 34.4% lacked health insurance compared to 12.3% in the state.

The 2008 Ohio Family Health Survey also found that more than one-third of Summit

County adults living below the poverty level were uninsured (35.3%). For Summit County adults between 100% and 200% above the poverty level, 39.3% also lacked health insurance. Educational attainment levels also correlated with being uninsured for Summit County residents. More than one-third (34.0 %) of Summit County adults who lacked a high school diploma also lacked health insurance. However, the uninsured rate decreased as educational levels increased. For Summit County residents with either a high school diploma or GED, 20.9 % were uninsured. It was also reported African Americans were 1.5 times more likely to report having problems paying for a medical bill than their white counterparts (40.7% versus 26.6%). Less educated Summit County residents were more likely to have reported that they had problems paying for medical bills than their more educated counterparts (40.2% without a high school diploma, 31.9% of those with a high school diploma or GED, 34.5% with some college and 15.6% of those with a 4-year or advanced degree).

# Health Disparities in Summit County

Minority groups living in Summit County and the city of Akron face significant health disparities. Overall, in the 2008 Ohio Family Health Survey, African Americans in Summit County were 1.7 times more likely to report being in fair or poor health than whites (23.1% versus 13.8%). There are also health disparities evident in particular diseases or other health problems

#### Diabetes

Data from 2004-2006 illustrates that diabetes killed African American males in Summit County at a much higher rates than their white counterparts. The mortality rate for diabetes for African

American males in Summit County was 75.7 per 100,000 compared to 24.7 per 100,000 for white males. The mortality rate from diabetes in Ohio for African American males was 64.9 per 100,000 compared to 32.8 per 100,000 for white males. Unemployed people were twice as likely to have been diagnosed with diabetes as those that were employed full-time (14.6% verses 6.6%).

#### High Blood Pressure

In Summit County, African-Americans were diagnosed with hypertension 1.5 times more than whites (36.6% versus 24.3%). Unemployed persons were 1.5 times more likely to have been diagnosed with blood pressure compared to full-time workers (32.9% versus 21.6%). Individuals who described themselves as having poor health were 2.3 times more likely than those who reported their health status as good, very good, or excellent health (49.7% versus 21.6%).

#### Homicide

Homicide is the leading cause of death for young African Americans in Ohio. This was also true in Summit County as African American males had the highest rates of homicide in Summit County with 46.4 per 100,000 compared to white males with a rate of 3.0 per 100,000. Summit County African American males had a higher rate of homicide (46.4 per 100,000) than African American males in Ohio (42.1 per 100,000).

#### Obesity

African Americans were 1.2 times more likely to be overweight or obese as compared to Caucasians/whites (73.7% verses 60.4%). It was also reported that Hispanic/Latinos were 1.3 times move overweight/obese than non-Hispanics (80.6% verses 60.9%).

#### **Data Sources**

Sources of demographic data: www.factfindercensus.gov

Health Profile of Summit County: Results from the 2008 Ohio Family Health Survey, available at:

http://www.scphoh.org/PDFS/ PDF-Reports/OFHS2008 HealthProfileSummitCounty.pdf

# Summit County Local Conversations on Minority Health

The Local Conversations on Minority Health in Summit County were carried out in two phases.

#### Phase I

The first Local Conversation was held on September 10, 2008. At this event, attendees worked to identify needs in the community affecting minorities. Each group had a facilitator and a scribe who helped the groups to identify and reach consensus on the top eight needs. Strategies were also developed to address each need. In order to prepare for the second Local Conversation on Minority Health, a survey was created and sent to those that attended the first event as well as leaders and advocates in the minority community. The survey was sent via Survey Monkey in January which afforded people the opportunity to respond anonymously. Survey participants were asked to rank the previously identified top eight needs and also to select the top three strategies to address each need.

#### Phase II

The second Local Conversation on Minority Health was held on February 18, 2010. At this event, participants were placed into small groups to further investigate identified needs and strategies. Each group had a facilitator/scribe. The needs and strategies identified through this process serve as the basis for the Health Disparity Reduction Plan for Summit County. The numbers in parentheses following each strategy indicate the percentage of participants endorsing the particular strategy.

### **Health Disparity Reduction Plan**

#### *Need #1:*

Improved collaboration and coordination among organizations serving minorities (71.9%).

#### Strategy 1 (59.4%):

Utilize existing organizations/opportunities.

#### Strategy 2 (56.3%):

Use existing networks to invite people to collaborate.

#### Strategy 3 (46.9%):

Create a seamless health care system.

#### Other strategies:

- · Eliminate the duplication of services (43.8%).
- · Mobilize a collaboration to firm up and assure partnerships (40.6%).
- · Utilize existing entities that provide information to community (40.6%).

#### Action:

This group will work to define existing "grassroots" individuals and groups working to improve minority health.

#### Need #2:

Better education and communication and improved marketing with the public (53.1%).

#### Strategy 1 (60.0%):

Utilize concept of a "patient navigator" or "patient advocate".

#### Strategy 2 (53.3%):

Link people to agencies/services rather than just making a referral.

#### Strategy 3 (50.0%):

Offer culturally specific and relevant marketing programs.

#### Other strategies:

- · Find "connection points" or ways to target minority populations (46.7%).
- Be proactive rather than reactive to changing demographics (40.0%).
- · Target educational messages about health (20.0%).
- Use the concept of a "secret shopper" to monitor agency interaction with clients (16.7%).
- Provide a self-assessment tool for marketing efforts by agencies (10.0%).

#### Action:

Acquire the various resource guides which are currently available in Akron/ Summit County to determine what type of patient navigator/advocate programs currently exist.

#### Need #3:

Increased funding for minority health services (46.9%).

#### Strategy 1 (53.3%):

Provide basic health care for the uninsured of all ages.

#### Strategy 2 (50.0%):

Leverage the health care dollar to so it can be used more for preventive care.

#### Strategy 3 (43.3%):

Provide comprehensive school health services including clinical services, screenings, dental, and others.

#### Other strategies:

- Provide pharmacy/charitable pharmacy assistance (40.0%).
- · Get churches involved (23.3%).
- · Seek local funding (23.3%).
- Seek more funding from foundations (20.0%).
- Secure money for interpreters from insurance companies (16.7%).
- · Seek more research grant funding (16.7%).
- Provide stop-gap insurance for young adults (13.3%).

#### Action:

Investigate how to replicate Metro Health model in Summit County to expand physician participation in Access to Care.

#### Need #4:

Improved stakeholder buy-in for the population served and the agencies (43.8%).

#### Strategy 1 (54.8%):

Create buy-in from stakeholders including among the population served and agencies that do not know they are stakeholders.

#### Strategy 2 (54.8%):

Direct information to the population served in a culturally appropriate manner.

#### Strategy 3 (51.6%):

Educate stakeholders so they will want to allocate resources effectively.

#### Other strategies:

- Educate the business community about the bottom line effect such as workforce development (48.4%).
- · Partner at leadership level to build infrastructure (35.5%).

15

- · Tailor messages to stakeholders in a familiar format (32.3%).
- · Schedule meetings and send invitations to officials to attend stakeholder events such as coalition meetings (16.1%).

#### Action:

Arrange local conversations for consumers.

At the conclusion of the second Local Conversation on Minority Health, the group felt there was more to be done and did not want to lose the momentum. It was decided that the four identified groups will each continue to work to address their identified need, accomplish the action identified for each need and work to implement the identified strategies. Each group will be chaired by project staff from the Office of Minority Health.

### **Participants**

The following individuals participated in the 2010 Local Conversation on Minority Health:

Gwendolyn Wilson, Summit County Community Partnership

Dr. Demond Scott, Summa Health System

Tracy Carter, Summa Foundation

Marie Curry, Legal Aid Society

Dylanna Jackson, International Institute

April McNeal, community representative

Angela Tucker Cooper, Mental Health America of Summit County

Darryl Brake, Summit County Community Partnership

Sue Hobson, Akron General Medical Center

Mary Anne Loftus, Akron General Medical Center

Michelle Papp, Akron Health Department

Sierjie Lash, United Black Firefighters of Akron

Angela Johnson, Akron Metropolitan Housing Authority

Dr. Elizabeth Piatt, NEOUCOMP

Anisi Daniels Smith, Akron Health Department, Office of Minority Health

Courtney Hudson, Akron Health Department

Jon Jenney, Akron Health Department

Dr. Ron Brown, Brother-to-Brother Project

Lynette Brown, OSU Extension

Ron Hill, Akron Health Department

Tom Quade, Akron Health Department

Kyu Kyu San, Akron Health Department

Jack Lyons, Native American Veteran's Center

Michael Byun, Asian Services in Action

Gillian Solem, Summit County Health District

Kyle Zellman, University of Akron, Graduate Student

Tom Grande, County of Summit Alcohol, Drug Addiction and Mental Health Services Board

## Office of Minority Health Advisory Board

The Local Conversations on Minority
Health would not have been possible
without the commitment and hard work
from the Office of Minority Health
Advisory Board Members. This dedicated
group of people assists the Office of
Minority Health by offering guidance and
through the sharing of their experiences.

Angela Tucker Cooper, Mental Health America of Summit County

April McNeal, community representative

Dr. Alicia Malone, Bondage Breakers

Dr. Ron Brown, Brother-to-Brother Project

Gwendolyn Wilson, Summit County Community Partnership

Jack Lyons, Native American Veteran's Center

Renee Greene, former member of Akron City Council

Ron Greene, community representative

Roxia Boykin, Summa Health Foundation

Terrie Weir, Akron General Medical Center

| Notes |   |
|-------|---|
|       |   |
|       |   |
|       |   |
|       |   |
|       |   |
|       |   |
|       |   |
|       |   |
|       |   |
|       | _ |
|       | _ |
|       |   |
|       |   |
|       | _ |
|       |   |
|       | _ |
|       |   |
|       |   |
|       |   |
|       | _ |
|       | _ |
|       | _ |

